

Emmanuel Moreau Senior fullstack web developer / Lead developer / Scrum master Freelancer

■ emmanuel.moreau.eirl@gmail.com П +33 (0)6 88 78 45 50

More than 10 years of experience in IT engineering. Full stack developer looking forward to keeping on evolving both technically and functionally as well as increasing responsibilities in project management. Friendly and comfortable with people. Interested in English speaking opportunities. Based in Annecy - France and looking for local or remote / hybrid jobs.

Experiences

Senior fullstack web developer / Lead developer Freelancer - Since August 2019 - Lyon - France

- For more than 4 years and after 6 years at Sword I continue my activity as a freelancer. This new approach to my job has allowed me to strengthen my technical skills through several technologically varied projects, but also my organizational skills by obtaining a first Scrum Master certification at the end of 2020 and by participating in long term Scrum projects.
- ▶ Projects : Web fullstack (100%).
- ▶ Customers : Services, luxury.
- ▶ Technical environment: Scrum, .Net, Typescript, Angular, Azure DevOps, Nest, ELK, Swagger, Node.js, SQL Server, PostgreSQL, Jira.
- ▶ Roles : Design, development, code reviews, attending Scrum ceremonies.

Junior project manager Sword - July 2018 to July 2019 - Lyon - France



- My last year at Sword has allowed me to take on more responsibilities as junior project manager. I was able to address various aspects of the software life cycle, while gaining autonomy and using modern and exciting technologies.
- ▶ Projects: Web fullstack and mobile (100%).
- ▶ Customers: Industry, health.
- Technical environment: .Net Core, Typescript, PWA, Vue.js, ASP.Net Core Web API, Swagger, SQL Server / Oracle. GitLab.
- Roles: Project management, collection and analysis of needs, design, development, deployment, maintenance.

Lead developer

Sword - February 2016 to June 2018 - Lyon - France



- The second part of my experience at Sword confronted me with tense missions. I had to enforce myself as lead developer (2 - 7 people teams) and work on human aspects while strengthening my technical and functional skills.
- ▶ Projects: Software (50%), web fullstack and mobile (50%).
- ▶ Customers: Retail, services.
- Technical environment: .NET, VB.Net, Winforms, Oracle, SQL Server, ASP.Net MVC, DDD and CQRS patterns, SASS / LESS, Bootstrap, Azure, Scrum.
- Roles: Customer relationship, collection and analysis of needs, design, development, deployment, maintenance, management of development teams.

IT engineer

Sword - September 2013 to January 2016 - Lyon - France



- My first years at Sword allowed me to strengthen my technical bases, either in autonomy, or by joining development teams on a human scale (a few people maximum).
- ▶ Projects: Middleware (70%), web fullstack and mobile (20%), software (10%).
- Customers: Sports, health, industry.
- Technical environment: .Net, C #, Biztalk Server, SQL Server, WCF, ASP.Net Webforms, PhoneGap / Cordova, HTML / CSS / A JAX, WPF.
- ▶ Roles: Design, development, maintenance.

Web developer (Master degree apprenticeship) Capgemini - September 2011 to September 2012 - Grenoble - France



- Design, development, maintainance and support of an ITIL configuration management web application.
- ▶ Developed skills : Team working HTML / CSS PHP / AJAX MySQL ITIL.

Skills

Web development (Back-End)

 ▶ ASP.NET / .NET Core (Web API / MVC)
 ★★★★☆

 ▶ Azure Cloud / Azure DevOps
 ★★☆☆

 ▶ Nest / Node.js
 ★★☆☆

Web development (Front-End)

 TypeScript
 ★★★☆

 Angular
 ★★☆☆

 Vue.js
 ★★☆☆

 RxJS
 ★★☆☆

Mobile development

DBMS

 > SQL Server
 ★★★☆

 > Oracle
 ★★☆☆

 > PostgreSQL / MySQL
 ★★☆☆

 > MongoDB
 ★★☆☆

Tools

Visual Studio / VS Code
 TFVC / Git
 CI / CD (Azure DevOps / GitLab)
 TFS / Azure DevOps / Jira / Confluence
 ELK

Methodologies

Agile / Scrum $\bigstar \bigstar \bigstar \bigstar$

Languages

French: mother tongue
 ★★★★
 English
 ★★★☆

Education

PSM1 Certification

Scrum.org

November 2020

Professional Scrum Master 1 certification

Master "MIAGE" (Master degree) Université Joseph Fourier - Grenoble (France) 2012

2012

Méthodes Informatiques Appliquées à la Gestion des Entreprises (IT and management degree).

2012: CEFR English level: B2 / C1.

2010 : TOEFL - 86 / 120. 2007 : TOEIC - 830 / 990.

Internships and temporary work Research, industry, retail - 2007 to 2011



- Master degree internship Salomon May 2011 to August 2011 Annecy France: Design of the update strategy of Amer Sports stores ERP. Deployment in Annecy's pilot store. Developed skills: Autonomy - Retail.
- ▶ Temporary work IT support Alcatel Vacuum Technology July 2008 Annecy France: Replacement of production area's computers. OS configuration and industrial software deployment. Developed skills: Windows - Autonomy.
- Associate degree internship LAPP (Particles physics laboratory) April 2007 to June 2007 Annecy
 - France: Design and development of a data acquisition and processing software used for
 feasibility tests of an international particles accelerator. Developed skills: UML Python C++ Team working.